Spencer Hickman

From: Lexy Wellott <LWellott@azplanningcenter.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 5:12 PM

To: Spencer Hickman

Subject: RE: Vail Crossings North - Transportation Review

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Thanks, Spencer. We'll get these comments and the others we received incorporated and a revised draft over to you
ASAP.

Have a wonderful afternoon,

LEXY WELLOTT, AICP | Principal

THE

PLANNING CENTER

PLANNING | LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTUREm

Office 520.623.6146 Direct 520.209.2634 Mobile 951.582.1804
2 E Congress St | Ste 600 | Tucson, AZ 85701

DBE/SBE Certified | azplanningcenter.com

PLEASE NOTE:
THE PLANNING CENTER WILL BE CLOSED FOR

THE HOLIDAYS | DECEMBER 25 - JANUARY 2

From: Spencer Hickman <Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 2:45 PM

To: Lexy Wellott <LWellott@azplanningcenter.com>
Subject: Vail Crossings North - Transportation Review

Good Afternoon Lexi,

We received the following comments from PC Transportation, which included a request for corrections. Please see
attached.

Regards,

Spencer Hickman

Senior Planner

Pima County Development Services
201 N. Stone Av, 1% Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701



Spencer.Hickman@pima.gov
(520)724-6498




